
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2024 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take 

care of Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not 
have back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public 
Comment. For Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your 
name and address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not 
required to, respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board 
may also request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public 
Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of February 7, 2024 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $183,136.92.  Check's 164371 to 164419.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 1.  Sheriff's Department Activity Report - January 2024 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  MCSWMA Abbreviated Packet 2-21-24 
 2.  U of M-Dearborn 2023 eCities Report 
 E.  Financial 
 1.  January 2024 Financial Statements 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Library Report 
 B.  Republican Candidate for the 109th District, Karl Bohnak 
 C.  Fire Department Report 
 D.  Public Works Report 
 E.  Planning Report 

Page 1 of 84

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 F.  Attorney Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Discuss 2024 Priority Goals 
 B.  Brightly Software-Utility Asset Management 
 C.  IT Switch Upgrades 
 D.  Best Tasting Water Travel 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is March 6, 2024 
 

Page 2 of 84



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    
Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Work Session Minutes of January 16, 2024, and Regular Meeting Minutes of January 17, 
2024.

Bills Payable in the amount of $182,393.32.  Checks 164323 to 164370.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Page 3 of 84



2

January 17, 2024 Election Commission Minutes (Draft)

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

UofM CLOSUP Survey 1-23-24

UPPCO Hearing 2-8-24

Letter from MCSWMA Director Regarding Mattress Fee

Board of Trustees of the Peter White Public Library Regular Board Meeting Minutes Tuesday, January 
16, 2024

Letter from Rep. Hill Regarding Renewable Energy Legislation

Financial

Budget Amendment 2024-01
Budget Amendment No. 2024-01

                                                                                                                                  February 7, 2024
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

FY 2024 BUDGET RESOLUTION
 

     WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special 
Appropriations Acts for the purpose of budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow 
expenditure, including any accrued deficits, to exceed revenues, including any available unappropriated surpluses, 
and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to 
these Appropriations Acts, such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township 
Board; or, by a ten percent (10%) of budget center contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in 
such a manner so as not to allow the total expenditures, including accrued deficits, to exceed revenues and 
unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2024 do not permit deviations which cause 
expenditures for any activity to exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette 
Township Board or the aforementioned contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act 
and the Special Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public 
hearings of the Marquette Township Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations 
Acts for 2022 in accordance with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within 
this Resolution.

Page 4 of 84



3

                                                    Current Budget      Amended Budget       Change
    
Township Improvements    
  Expenditures    
    Road Improvements 0 150,000 150,000
    Fund Balance 1,773,019 1,623,019 (150,000)
Water Fund    
  Expenditures    
       Depreciation – General 0 45,000 45,000
  Reserves/Net Position Est 2,274,491 2,229,491 (45,000)

 
Authorization is requested to allocate funding to the Township Road Improvement and the Water General 
Depreciation Funds, due to an error in spreadsheet calculations during the budget process. 

Treasurer Johnson, removed from the Consent Agenda, D.3. Letter from MCSWMA Director Regarding 
Mattress Fee, and will discuss it in Community Linkage.

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as Amended.
Motion –  Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Kytta - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

2022 Upper Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team Report-D/Lt Tim Sholander
Tim Sholander, UPSET, gave a brief presentation to the Township Board.

Community Linkage :

Page 5 of 84



4

Treasurer Johnson, gave his thoughts on the Letter from MCSWMA Director Regarding Mattress Fee.

Supervisor Durant, commented about a Library Display that offended a Township Resident.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Appointment of Michelle LaJoie to Downtown Development Authority Board
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve the recommendation by Supervisor Durant to appoint Michelle LaJoie to 
the Downtown Development Authority with a term ending 12/31/24.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Upper Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team (UPSET) Agreement for Law Enforcement 
Services for 2024
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To approve the 2024 Agreement for Law Enforcement Services with the Upper 
Peninsula Substance Enforcement Team. 
Motion –  Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)
                                                                                    (No - Winslow)
                                                                                    

Consider Partner Renewal with LSCP
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Partner Renewal with (LSCP) Lake Superior Community Partnership 
for the amount of $360.00.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Clerk RItari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Addendum to DDA Project Priorities
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the amendment to the DDA Project Priorities as presented.
Motion –  Trustee Winslow
Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Page 6 of 84



5

Consider Personnel Committee Recommendations - Finance Director
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To adopt the Finance Director job description (subject to legal review) and reclassify 
Kim Clark to the new position (Grade 9) with back pay to January 1, 2024.
Motion –  Clerk RItari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Personnel Committee Recommendation - Finance Director Employment Agreement
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Employment Agreement for the Finance Director, subject to legal 
review and negotiation with the employee.
Motion –  Clerk RItari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Personnel Committee Recommendation - Letter of Understanding
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Letter of Understanding with the Professional and Administrative 
Association, subject to legal review.
Motion –  Trustee Kytta
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Personnel Committee Recommendation - Fire Chief/Marshal
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Fire Chief/Marshall reclassification to Grade 9 with back pay to 
January 1, 2024.
Motion –  Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)
                                                                                    (No - Winslow)

Consider Personnel Committee Recommendations - Fire Inspector/Fire Fighter/EMT
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Fire Inspector/Firefighter/EMT reclassification from Grade 4 to Grade 
6 but with compensation adjustment only to Grade 5, and with back pay to January 1, 2024, also 

Page 7 of 84



6

approve the Fire Inspector/Firefighter/EMT compensation to Grade 6 as soon as revenues justify.
Motion –  Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-1)
                                                                                    (No - Winslow)

Consider Personnel Committee Recommendation - Org Chart
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the revised Township Organization Chart as presented and attach it as an 
update to the Township Policies and Procedures Manual.
Motion –  Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Work Session with Land Bank Authority on March 6 to Discuss New Housing Options 
(Background from Supervisor Durant)

MOTION:  To schedule a work session for the purpose of Discussing New Housing Options on 
March 6, 2024 at 4:00PM.
Motion –  Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Roads Committee
Meeting was Cancelled

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave some upcoming Election Information for the Presidential Primary.

Manager’s Report

Page 8 of 84



7

Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None at this time.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Markes, would like to get a copy of the updated committee member sheet.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                   Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 7:03PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 9 of 84



Page 10 of 84



Page 11 of 84



Page 12 of 84



Page 13 of 84



Page 14 of 84



Page 15 of 84



Page 16 of 84



Page 17 of 84



Page 18 of 84



Page 19 of 84



Page 20 of 84



Page 21 of 84



Page 22 of 84



Page 23 of 84



Page 24 of 84



Page 25 of 84



Page 26 of 84



Page 27 of 84



Page 28 of 84



Page 29 of 84



Page 30 of 84



Page 31 of 84



Page 32 of 84



Page 33 of 84



Page 34 of 84



Page 35 of 84



Page 36 of 84



Page 37 of 84



Page 38 of 84



Page 39 of 84



Page 40 of 84



Page 41 of 84



Page 42 of 84



Page 43 of 84



Page 44 of 84



Page 45 of 84



Page 46 of 84



Page 47 of 84



Page 48 of 84



Page 49 of 84



Page 50 of 84



Page 51 of 84



Page 52 of 84



Page 53 of 84



Page 54 of 84



Page 55 of 84



Page 56 of 84



Page 57 of 84



Page 58 of 84



Page 59 of 84



Page 60 of 84



Page 61 of 84



Page 62 of 84



Page 63 of 84



Page 64 of 84



Page 65 of 84



Page 66 of 84



Page 67 of 84



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“To recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community”

To: Township Board
CC. Manager Jon Kangas
From: Superintendent of Public Works Leonard Bodenus
Date:  February 16, 2024 
Regarding: February 2024 Public Works and B/G Staff Report

590 Wastewater

Center Street grinder tank repair. The fitting right at the tank was cracked. Fitting was replaced. This is a 
similar repair to a few other grinders we have had this year. Not sure if the up and down temperatures have 
had anything to do with the breaks.

Routine manhole and sewer pit inspections. Sewer meter weir cleaned.

Routine grinder replacement and repairs.
  
591- Water

Water leak on Norwood Street. A customer called complaining about a hissing sound in the basement. After 
investigation it was determined that a corporation stop was leaking on the opposite side of the street. Upon 
excavation it was found that the water had worn a small pin hole in the brass. Problem was fixed by replacing 
the corp. 

Routine wellhouse duties. Chemical deliveries, injector replacement, chemical tank replacement.

Working with Fishbeck to come up with a plan for potential upgrades to the Cox Pumphouse. 

Building and Grounds

Building and grounds staff has been busy on routine cleaning and snow removal activities as needed.

Ice rink basically lasted about 1 ½ weeks. After the last warm spell, the ice is totally gone.

Staff member has completed online turf management course. 

Page 68 of 84

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Priority Goals – 2023

                                 NEEDS WANTS

Township Board -     Resolve storage needs - Acquire land for “Township Center” park
- Sell excess acreage - Involvement of young adults and parents
- Maintain sustainable revenue & expenses - Micro-volunteer program to enhance sense of
- Positive communication with partners    community
- Explore cross-municipal water agreement - Increase community involvement in events

with city of Marquette   - Create “Township Center” park 
- Volunteer recognition

Public Works Dept -     Asset Management completion - Ice rink roof
- Cox Pumphouse upgrades
- Lead service line verification completion
- Culvert projects

Fire Department -    Ambulance - Address numbers on homes and businesses
- Fire truck
- Staffing

Planning Dept -    Seed money for recreation grants - Solar recommendation on new home and
   commercial construction

  

Page 69 of 84



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 21, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: To approve the purchase and use of an 

asset management software by Brightly Inc.  
Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  

 
 
Background: 
A good asset management system provides real-time and long-term information on an 
asset. This may include the projected condition, location and maintenance record of said 
asset. This data can be used to road map out improvement and replacement schedules 
far out into the future. This is especially important to maintain system reliability and 
budgeting. The Brightly software will also eventually be tied to our BS&A software which 
will allow data sharing between the Public Works Department and Finance in real time. 
This will involve additional fees, but will be presented at the time of integration. We plan 
on incorporating not only water and sewer, but parks and facilities as well.   
 
Attachments: 1. Brightly 
  
Cost: $ Initial set up cost of $12,640.91 with yearly subscription 

service as set forth in the subscription table. 
  
Budget Account: Water, Sewer, General Fund Building and Grounds.  
   
Recommended motion: 
To approve Brightly Asset Management program as presented and authorize the 
Supervisor to sign the agreement.  
 

Page 70 of 84

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 71 of 84



Page 72 of 84



Page 73 of 84



Page 74 of 84



Page 75 of 84



Page 76 of 84



Page 77 of 84



Page 78 of 84



Page 79 of 84



Page 80 of 84



Page 81 of 84



Page 82 of 84



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 21, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Consider IT Switch Upgrade Proposal  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
In January, I met with staff from Integris to review our IT infrastructure.  During that 
meeting, I was informed that our system "switches" were all past due for 
replacement/upgrade.  Since then, I have received a quotation to replace the referenced 
switches.  The total cost of this work is estimated at $20,553.21 which would be split 
between the General Fund, Fire Fund and Water/Sewer Funds.  Here is the breakdown 
(labor is rounded, resulting in a slightly different number): 
General Fund (Township Hall): $13,542.50 
Fire Fund: $2,953.92 
Water/Sewer (Public Works): $4,112.06 
 
Many of these switches are as old as the buildings they occupy and have ultimately 
exceeded their life expectancy.  While the General Fund only has $10,000 budgeted for 
2024, it is recommended that all the switches be replaced now due to the limited 
remaining life.  We have experienced downtime in the past month due to issues with at 
least one of the switches.  A budget amendment will be necessary to cover the budget 
overage in the General Fund ($3,542.50).  The $3,542.50 would come from the Fund 
Balance. 
 
I recommend authorization of the switch upgrades as presented.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ 20,553.21 
  
Budget Account: GF, FF, Water/Sewer - per above.  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the IT switch upgrade quote from Integris in the amount of $20,553.21.  
 

Page 83 of 84

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: February 21, 2024  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: To authorize Marquette Township to send a 

representative to the National AWWA 
convention for the purpose of representing 
Marquette Township and Michigan in the 
National Water Taste Test Competition.  

Presented by: Leonard Bodenus  
 

 
Background: 
In the Fall of 2023, Marquette Township was deemed the best tasting water in Michigan. 
This allows us to participate in the national contest at the ACE24 convention that will be 
held this June in Anaheim, California. The Michigan section will provide a $500 stipend 
to be used for either conference registration and/or travel. Someone from Marquette 
Township would have to attend the conference to represent the Section.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ Not to exceed $2400 
  
Budget Account: Water: Travel and Conference  
   
Recommended motion: 
To authorize a representative of Marquette Township to attend the ACE24 conference 
and to pay travel and lodging expenses in an amount not to exceed $2400.  
 

Page 84 of 84

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of February 7,
	020724 Township Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $183,136.92.  Check
	2-21-24

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - January 202
	Sheriff January 2024


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA Abbreviated Packet 2-21-24
	MCSWMA abbr board packet 2-21-24

	2. U of M-Dearborn 2023 eCities Report
	U of M Dearborn-2023 eCities Results


	E. Financial
	1. January 2024 Financial Statements
	January 2024



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Library Report
	B. Republican Candidate for the 109th District, Karl 
	C. Fire Department Report
	D. Public Works Report
	Feb 2024 Department Report

	E. Planning Report
	F. Attorney Report

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Discuss 2024 Priority Goals
	2023 Priority Goals

	B. Brightly Software-Utility Asset Management
	Board Action Item
	Brightly

	C. IT Switch Upgrades
	Board Action Item

	D. Best Tasting Water Travel
	Board Action Item


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates

	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

